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Subject: RE: Clarification requested as to "our offices"
From: "John Pucci"
Date: Tue, 29 Dec 2009 19:02:25 -0500
To: "Bob"

Why do you need to know? 
 
 
From: Bob [mailto:bob@                             ] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2009 1:32 PM
To: John Pucci
Subject: Clarification requested as to "our offices"
 
Counselor Pucci: 

Your December 15, 2009, email to me stated:
“... you may be assured that the MidCountry records are in the custody of counsel for 3ABN ....”
Counselor Simpson’s affidavit of December 17, 2009, stated:
“The MidCountry Bank documents have been returned to our offices.”
As to the meaning of “our offices,” was the package of MidCountry documents opened and its
contents copied, with copies being sent to Siegel Brill Greupner Duffy & Foster P.A. and/or Meagher
& Geer, P.L.L.P.? 

Does your office there in Northampton retain possession of the original package of MidCountry
documents and all of its contents, and has that been the case ever since December 16, 2008? 

Which office or offices belonging to the plaintiffs or any of their counsel are or have been in possession
of the documents produced by MidCountry in response to our subpoena, or any copies thereof?

Sincerely, 

Bob Pickle, pro se
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